
From: Tran, Frank
To: Western, Evan
Subject: Request for additional information for NRC License No. 34-32840-01 (Attn: CN624884)
Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 2:23:00 PM

Dear Mr. Western:
 
We have reviewed your amendment request dated March 11, 2021 requesting
authorization for Ms. Jessica Jacobs to be a user listed in the NRC License No. 34-32840-
01 for Cardinal Health 414, LLC.
 
Based on Section 8.7.2, “Individuals Authorized To Handle Licensed Material”, in NUREG-
1556, Volume 21, Revision 1, in addition to the training and experience (radiation safety
training and hands on training) with the proposed licensed material and activities, the
proposed user should have a college degree at the Bachelor level or equivalent training
and experience in physical, chemical, or biological sciences or in engineering.
 
Please provide a copy of the B.S. degree diplomat for Ms. Jacobs or equivalent training and
experience in physical, chemical, or biological sciences or in engineering.
 
We would appreciate if you could provide the response by May 21, 2021. If you have any
questions, please feel free to reply to this email or call me at 630-829-9623.
 
Thank you,
 
Frank Tran
Health Physicist/License Reviewer
NRC Region III/Division of Nuclear Materials Safety
Phone: 630-829-9623
Fax: 630-515-1078
Email: Frank.Tran@nrc.gov
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